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‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded by Rick Trusis/SAV/GAC on 02/01/2012 05:44 PM ‐‐‐‐‐ 
                                                                                              
  From:       Bob Farrell/SAV/GAC                                                             
                                                                                              
  To:         Rick Trusis/SAV/GAC@GAC                                                         
                                                                                              
  Cc:                                                                
                                                                                              
  Date:       02/01/2012 03:49 PM                                                             
                                                                                              
  Subject:    ITF Test Log                                                                    
                                                                                              
 
 
 
 
Rick, 
 
This email is to confirm previous communication. 
 
On the evening of March 30, 2011, Tramone Curry, the ITF simulation engineer on 
duty, confirmed that Vivan Ragusa and Reece Ollenburg were in the ITF for about 
an hour.  On March 31, 2011, Vivan Ragusa was in the ITF from 8am to 12pm with 
Dwayne Kimball evaluating some FHA test points related to pitch force and pitch 
at takeoff. 
 
Thanks 
Bob 
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